13th February 1925. CONF DRATH OF GOVERNOR SIR R. CORYLDON. States as to nature of illness and fwds copies of Death Report and a Certificate of Death. S. of 8. Previous Paper MINUTES 196 11562 major Judion will be Sunday and the and for as to send my sprains Chery Conjuda, except the 7 Sees et le clas Con F defacil a refer be most nothing weeks the til refered to a love S. Subsequent Paper WOR 13.3.25 N. B. Morety Should in not said her

an extent to our personal fortal of his sheller, had one ordere of the wed 5 1 (2) La Strackey They only reagon for and reading an extress is that extract, exces Carrioris as total real of land ound nother law the wails of classes to 5 hour Detrone Aur as you propose? Coul 14.3 We ned and callis an extrade - we can embed it in a letter saying that the states 5 fs. he healt hat It Many statement of the pulle perty in the Way which te to reard for the consumed to the last Regularin weld former without are ten of the primaps -4/3/45 dince

have Hour Clayfull ECEIVED THE MAY CONTRACT PELOE was balata, ! Colonial Office hi for in meanit of w Color of march 19th tung ancioun for

KENYA

No. 17.

COMPTORNITAL.



GOVERNMENT HOUSE,

Math February, 1925.

1 1 5 6 4

Sir. 412 MM 25

It is with the greatest before that I have the bonour to confirm my telegram of the 10th February informing you of the death of Sir Robert Corypton.

2. It came as a great shock to the whole Coldny; although Sir Robert had not been well at times during the past few months there were no grounds for believing that he was in any senious deager. It was on February 9th that the Doctors decided to operate and the operation was performed at 6 p.m. that evening. Sir Robert never rallied, from the operation and died at elever o'clock on the loth mornia.

3. A professional Report Prom the sedical Officer in attendance is enclosed as also a Certificate of Peath.

1. I was with Sir howert during the later states and I have written to Ladr Coryndon giving per full accounts of the circumstances of her him and a death.

an Ine deepest sympath with heavy Coryndon has been mainfested throughout the Colony and by all sections of its inheritants. It is realised by all that the divertor's death with a great blow to Ktake for which is not done so much and shown an effection which what fully reciprocated by the people of this Colony. Every mark of respect was paid to Sir hobert's memory. All pisces of business were closed on the day of his death in the Luneuel. All figs.

E RIGHT HONOURABLE

LIBUTEMANT COLOURD L.C. E.S. ALERY, P.C., L.P. SECRETARY OF STATE FOR THE COLONIES.

LOUDING STREET.

were half-masted, a tribute walch was also paid by Consuls;
of Foreign Countries. ... The Funeral was held with full
military Honours on February 11th and als attended by very
large numbers of all races in Kenye all of whom displayed
every mark of respect and mourning.

I have already expressed to you in my telegram of the 11th instant the great appreciation felt throughout the Colony of the gracious act of his Royal Highness the Duke of York in attending the Funeral and of the sympathy that was shown by Their Royal Highnesses with Kennt in his very heavy loss.

The great restet felt at the Governor's death and the universal sorrow for Lady Goryndon has been wisely evidenced in public utterances and by the very large number to communications from public bodies and private individuals which are being received by he and which will be communicated induce course to Lady Coryndon.

I have to thank you on east of the Colony for your telegrem of the 11th Formary expressing your appreciation of Sir Robert Coryndon and of the great blow his death is to the Colony. Your telegraph has been published as a Special Gazette.

I have the henour o be,

Your most obedient,

numble servant,

ACTING GOVERNOR

COLONY OF KENYA AND THE EAST AFRICA AND UGANDA PROTECTORATES.

DEATH REPORT.

NATROBI STATION

DATE ... 12th February .. 1925...

Name.	Nationality.	Age. Sex	Date of Admission.	Date of Dis	ease for which Admitted.	Cause of Death.	Place of Death.
There Coryndon	British	55 M	8-2-25	10-2-25		Acute	European
* *						Pincreatiti	Hospital

Previous medical history as far as ascertainable:— Malaria, a very great deal in former years in South Africa at the he suffered from an enlarged spleen; latterly he had been free from attacks.

me attack of blackwater.

o nistory of dysentery or of diseases other than malaria.

History of lat illness including treatment:— For several months past he and complained of indigestion and abdominal amfort with increasing girth but he had not regarded this as serious and had not sought medical attentions the condition to lack of exercise. A fortnight before the acute onset of illness he had complained ain in the upper part of the abdomen for which an ordinary bismuth mixture was prescribed with small doses psom Salts. There was at this time slight icterus but nothing could be detected on examination. He essed himself as being better after this. On February 6th he had a good deal of abdominal pain which, ed throughout the night but he did not seek medical sid until mid-day on the 3th. He then complained of ral abdominal pain and had vomited once in the morning. The pain was unaffected either by taking anything outh or by the vomiting. There was no constipation and temperature and pulse were normal. Examination aled a spot of tenderness above and to the right of the umbilious but there was no resistance. All the ans appeared normal. No free fluid detected in the abdominal dayity. The slight interus mentioned above the resistance on the right of a small amount of milt and sods. In the evening the temperature of and the pulse 76. A very uncomfortable night was passed. On the morning of the 9th there was that resistance on the right side of the abdomen and some tenderness towards the right liliac foss; movement segod. No vomiting. Temperature 99° and pulse 84. During the day the abdominal signs became more vomiting. The pulse rate rose considerably. In the afternoon a consultation was held between Dr. Wilson Welch and Dr. Gilks. It was agreed that there was grave addominal mischief, the nature of which was not obtained and considerable and some tenderness appedicitie. Operative

erference appeared urgently necessary. The patient was removed to the European Hospital.

OPERATION. 8 p.m by Dr. Welch. On opening the abdomen a considerable amount of blood stained fluid escaped is was coming from above the transverse colon. The appendix which was retro-agekally placed was normal. Se peritoneum was very little inflamed and there was no inflammatory exudate. Search was made for a possible sently ruptured gastric ulter but the stomach and duodenum were normal. The pancreas was swollen and saidcrable hasmorrhage occurred on puncturing the head thereof. The abdomen was drained with tubes into a right flank, and pelvis. The epigastrium and the pancreatic region was also drained. The patient was apply shocked at the conclusion of the operation and did not ever recover from this. Death took place at a.m. on the morning following operation.

Post operative treatment was by rectal saline injections combined with brandy all of which were retained by hypodermic injections of strychnine and digitalin.

No post mortem examination was held.

John of Gilla

his trum well be rendered as complete as possible in every case of death whether due to disease or not

Signed.

ul 17.3.25 aler 18 of

10011564/24 Kenya

0 8.

19 March

rynden.

Junlant. Orn y Gore.

> hadaen I am etc. to brown out to you

the accompanying Certificate of beath is his foredon, which he has received to the has received to the form the

acting Foreman of Kenya.

2. The amery has also dueded which he has received from the a? Every that the foll' statement, of the public

feeling in the Many at the sund den death of Six Robert Coupadon, should

be communicated to you.

(threightparas 5.6.7.) the 900's

Conf deep of is feet, smulting the numbers of the paraporphis)

in he got away e wie'd fru AG, with 6412/29

Short

or at present available no few of the ambupaned

up. 12 Much 1960 be to belinny

Signed) W. C. BOTTOMLEY.

Colomber 18)

irindle. Maslerton Smith.

6AG 11564 (25 Kenna

83

SOMAR SOMAR

1 APL 1925

Parch

I have de . to act. the receipt No 7, I he l'y on Confid ential despatch of the 13 of February, transmitting a medical report and a certificate of death in respect of Six & Shert Congress.

R. P. M. G., the late Povernor of the

Colony

2. Thave already informed you, the in my telepan of the 11' & February

of the very deap repet with which?

Congrador's sudden death. I carret

hand with georgiacia, the whole but feel that his place in the Ching has took in heir a wan The coplace - toly as for care and friend for walk the difficult to 3 Thave Shought it well, in transmitting to hadre longerdon the Contificate of weath enclosed with your fles hatch, to communicate to her the text of paras 5, 6, and 7 of from despatch (and howing the feeling of smow in the lottoney bireles pour to the Paris for the hours Sin Robert Congration Suporting when wide thread enterded to have in her bessever agent seef sanfing and for the good phe com constitution and but her for the Secretary of State) (Signed), W. ORMSBY GORE